

Paradise Park WWTP

Skates, Barbara

From: Fish, Michelle
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 3:25 PM
To: Skates, Barbara
Subject: FW: Residuals

Charlotte Co

No Land Application
for 2010

Barbara,

Please let me know if this is sufficient documentation for Paradise Park WWTP (Charlotte Co., FLA014072)

Michelle Fish
(239) 344-5643
michelle.fish@dep.state.fl.us

FLA014072

-----Original Message-----

From: ppca@sunline.net [<mailto:ppca@sunline.net>]
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 3:15 PM
To: Fish, Michelle
Subject: Residuals

Michelle,

On April 28, 2010 Blue Environmental loaded 4600 gallons from our Waste Water Plant and took it to another facility for disposal. I spoke with Blue Environmental and they stated they took it to a Land fill that accepts this type of waste.

If you have any questions please call the office at 941-639-2680.

Cheryl Seymour
Paradise Park Condo Assoc.
46900 Bermont Road
Punta Gorda, FL 33982